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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 1:39 PM

To: 'Frances, Francis'

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: GIFT DISLCOUSRE (INQ 12-151)

Francis,

This is in response to your questions about when to disclose tickets given to elected officials, guests and
aides. (Also see Miami-Dade Code at Sec. 2-11.1 (e)(4).)

WHEN THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH PURCHASES TICKETS FOR AN EVENT and

 the city expenditure serves a public purpose, e.g., supports the local chamber of commerce or a
Miami-Beach nonprofit organization, and

 a ticket will be used by an elected official to attend this event in his/her official capacity,

(1) The elected official’s ticket is not a gift to the elected official and need not be disclosed.

(2) A companion ticket purchased by the city for a guest of the elected official is a gift to the elected
official and must be disclosed by the elected official if the value of the guest’s ticket is over $100.

(3) An aide’s ticket paid for by the city and given to a city employee by an elected official so that the
employee can attend the event on behalf of the elected official in an official capacity is not a gift to the
elected official and not a gift to the city employee. Therefore, the ticket need not be disclosed by
either.

WHEN AN ELECTED OFFICIAL RECEIVES A TICKET FROM AN OUTSIDE ENTITY, and

 the ticket is valued over $100 and

 the elected official is to attend the event in his/her official capacity, e.g., cut a ribbon, make a
speech, and

 the elected official gives the ticket to a city employee and

 the city employee represents the elected official at the event and attends in an official capacity,
e.g., cuts a ribbon, makes a speech,

(1) The elected official’s ticket is not a gift to the elected official and need not be disclosed.

(2) The aide’s ticket is not a gift to the city employee and need not be disclosed.

Please note that this analysis might change if any of the facts mentioned above were to change. Also
attached is an Ethics Commission memo with examples of other public purpose activities that might
exempt elected officials and city employees from gift disclosure requirements if they were to participate
directly in these events.

If you have additional questions, please free to contact me.

Sincerely,
VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY
Phone: 305 350-0601
Fax: 305 579-0273
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19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Frances, Francis [mailto:FrancisFrances@miamibeachfl.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 9:58 AM
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Subject: GIFT DISLCOUSRE (FORM 9)

Hi Victoria:

We are working on our disclosures and I was hoping that you could help us clarify some questions we have:

1. If the City of Miami Beach purchases a table/ticket for a gala, dinner, or any other event for the elected officials
and their guests to attend, where the individual value of the ticket exceeds $100, would the elected official have
to disclose the ticket used? If so, would the elected official need to also disclose the ticket(s) used by the
guest(s)? Also, if the elected official issues the City paid ticket to an aide (City employee) to attend the event on
behalf of the elected official, what would be the disclosure requirement for this scenario? Please keep in mind
that these tickets are being paid for by the City and are not a gift from an outside entity.

2. If an elected official is issued a ticket courtesy of an outside entity, with a value exceeding $100, to attend an
event and the elected official passes the ticket to an aide (City employee) to attend the event, in an official
capacity, in representation of the elected official: who would be required to disclose the ticket used?

I really appreciate any guidance you can give us on these two scenarios.

Thanks!
Francis Frances

MIAMIBEACH
Francis Frances, Executive Assistant to Mayor Matti Herrera Bower
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION
1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, FL 33139
Tel: 305-673-7035 / Fax: 305-673-7096 / www.miamibeachfl.gov

We are committed to providing excellent public service and safety to all who live, work and play in our vibrant, tropical, historic
community.






